
Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/June182002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:50 PM]

WORK SESSION OF JUNE 18, 2002

Mayor Ganz brought the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmember Caan.

Late: Councilmember Amato arrived at 7:38 p.m.

Also present: Acting Manager George Frey, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and Attorney Lustgarten.

Resolution of Condolences to the Adler Family:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, there was a unanimous consensus to offer
condolences to the Adler family upon the passing of former Deputy Mayor Sheri Adler.

Review of Tentative Agenda:

Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski stated an ordinance needed to be added for the acceptance of funds from the Department of
Transportation. Mayor Ganz asked for an explanation from CFO Eccleston.

Pedestrian Safety Task Force Update:

Mayor Ganz stated he saw the memo from Borough Engineer Garrison and would like to have this deferred to the next Work
Session on July 16, 2002.

Request for Exemption from Overnight Parking Rules during Summer for College Students:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated the Planning Board was divided on this issue. Attorney Lustgarten stated it was definitely a policy call.
Once the flood gates are opened, deciding whose hardship is worse would be difficult. The Council could use the reasons of safety
and police patrol for not allowing this. Mayor Ganz stated certain streets are narrow.

There was a unanimous consensus to have the Traffic Safety Officer attend the next Work Session on July 16, 2002 to see if he
has any other ideas with respect to parking around the Borough.

No Smoking Zone 1000 Feet Around School:

Mayor Ganz suggested the Council have an interim solution for the kids at the High School to restrict the littering problem. He
encouraged a ban on smoking and asked Attorney Lustgarten to draft an ordinance banning smoking within 1000 feet of any
school. He would like to see the ordinance adopted before September. Attorney Lustgarten thought it might be easier for a total
Borough-wide ban. Mayor Ganz felt they could not ban it Borough wide but they could within 1000 feet of schools. He requested
that Acting Manager Frey talk to the Police Chief to enforce this and to develop resources for it.

There was a unanimous consensus to draft the ordinance banning smoking within 1000 feet of any school.

Bike Rack Proposal:

Don Smartt and Nick Zitelli were present. Mr. Smartt explained the grant for the bike racks was very modest. If the grant is
obtained the fee would only be $800. Mayor Ganz stated the Borough previously used Marlene Casey for grants and now Don
Smartt has been successful in raising funds. Nick Zitelli is handling this grant for River Road Improvement Corporation. This idea
was brought to River Road Improvement Corporation and they liked the idea of bike racks. A discussion followed on where the
racks would be placed and it was determined that they will decide the sites later. Mayor Ganz said he is pushing this because
there is no where to park a bicycle. Attorney Lustgarten advised the Council will need to adopt a Professional Services Resolution. 

There was a unanimous consensus to accept the Bike Rack Proposal from River Road Improvement Corporation. There was
another consensus allowing Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski to sign the grant along with Mayor Ganz.

Request for October Street Fair:

Steve Mulry and Lisa Heidkamp were present. Mayor Ganz stated he would like to do a fair in the fall but there is a financial
responsibility for overtime. Steve Mulry stated they would hold the fair between Berdan Avenue and Fair Lawn Avenue. The



Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/June182002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:50 PM]

Chamber has already contacted an advertising firm for October 20, 2002. Deputy Mayor Weinstein brought up the traffic issues
regarding detours, etc. The Council agreed to have the Traffic Safety Officer get involved and get his approvals.

There was a unanimous consensus to allow the Chamber of Commerce to hold a Street Fair on River Road on October 20, 2002.
Mayor Ganz asked that the Chamber of Commerce send the Borough a letter stating what they expect the Borough to do.

Welcome Sign at New Overpass at Broadway and Elsewhere in the Borough on State and County Roads:

Deputy Mayor Weinstein felt there should be a sign at the overpass on Broadway and Route 208. Mayor Ganz thought it was a
great idea for not only that area but for other streets within the Borough. Approvals are needed from the State Department of
Transportation or from the County depending on whose road it is.

There was a unanimous consensus to authorize Mayor Ganz to send letters to the State Department of Transportation and to the
County for approval of signs stating "Welcome to Fair Lawn" on various streets in the Borough.

Recommendation by Fair Lawn Recreational Facilities Review Committee to Establish an Adopt a Park Program:

Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated this program was done in the past and is something they would like to rejuvenate. There are a few
groups that sponsor some parks but they need more sponsors. The Recreational Facilities Review Committee would like to
approach various business groups and organizations in town and have them take control of various parks. Mayor Ganz questioned
the financial implications. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated the only financial responsibility they would have for example would be if
they wanted to purchase a park bench, or a chess table. The actual taking care of the fields would not cost them anything. This
would be a commitment on their part to notify the Parks and Recreation Department that something needed repair or pruning or
whatever. Acting Manager Frey stated the organizations have a clean up day to build pride in the park once a month. Some parks
already have adopt a park program signs. They are trying to bring back pride in the parks in Fair Lawn. Deputy Mayor Etler
wondered about a yearly adopt a park BBQ at Memorial Park. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated that was something the Council
could do to reward everyone for helping out. 

There was a unanimous consensus for the Council to adopt the adopt a park memo as it is set forth from Superintendent Frey with
the proviso that the Council reserves the right to change the amounts of the endowments from time to time and to add additional
items at the suggestion of the Superintendent, the Manager or the Council. 

Bergen County Open Space Grant - Round 4 Application:

Acting Manager Frey stated that Assistant Engineer Brouca is working on the project and has contacted the Recreation Department
and asked what they would like to be put in this year. The recommendation from the Superintendent of Recreation was the
demolition of a wooden structure at Brookdale Park, putting athletic lights at Center Rec field behind the high school, installation of
a new diving board at Memorial Pool, and a new water slide in the kiddie area at Memorial Pool in the fenced area. In the past
there have been only two applications per municipality. Acting Manager Frey felt the first two priorities were the lighting at Center
Rec field and the playground structure at Brookdale. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated the goal of the Recreational Facilities Review
Committee is to have more of the fields maintained and lighted to allow activities at night which will expand the use of the fields.
Deputy Mayor Etler questioned how much this will cost. Mayor Ganz stated the lighting for Center Rec field is $150,000 the
Borough's half being $75,000 and Brookdale is $65,000 with the Borough's half being $32,500. Attorney Lustgarten has heard in
past meetings about the need for fields. He suggested adding another field for lighting instead of the demolition. A discussion
followed on what fields were lit and it was decided to see if the Board of Education would go in on a joint project to have the far
field at Memorial School lit. Deputy Mayor Etler felt $75,000 was too much money and he will not vote for it and he is not prepared
to vote for the demolition of a structure for $65,000. Mayor Ganz stated they are capital expenses and thought they were
worthwhile because they benefit 4,000 kids who use the facilities. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated there are fields that need to be
put out of service. Putting lights on these other fields will be doubling up their use. He felt this was a need not a luxury.

There was a consensus, with Deputy Mayor Etler dissenting, to have a joint venture with the Board of Education to light the far
field at Memorial School therefore bringing the total projects to two fields getting lit.

Request for Approval of Knights of Pythias Annual Circus:

There was a unanimous consensus to approve the Knights of Pythias Annual Circus. A resolution will be on the Agenda for the
June 25, 2002 meeting. Mayor Ganz asked that the President of the Knights of Pythias be notified.

Renewal of Agreement with Ridgewood - Maintaining Traffic Signals:



Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/June182002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:50 PM]

Acting Manager Frey explained this was an interlocal agreement that the Borough has had with Ridgewood since 1998. Ridgewood
maintains the traffic signals at River Road, Maple Avenue, Morlot Avenue, Berdan Avenue and Plaza Road. A discussion followed
regarding the Borough's ability to repair the traffic signals. Acting Manager Frey was instructed to get more information from the
Superintendent of the Department of Public Works and to have this put on the next work session agenda. Mayor Ganz stated
whenever a municipality can share services it saves the taxpayer's money.

Alternate Municipal Prosecutor:

Attorney Lustgarten stated he received a memo from the Municipal Prosecutor referring to the Attorney General's opinion that the
informal practice of Municipal Prosecutors swapping dates with each other is not appropriate since the statute requires municipal
appointment of chief Borough Prosecutor and alternate Borough Prosecutor. Mayor Ganz questioned when the Judge is unable to
perform their services for whatever reason, he presumes they swap with another judge. Attorney Lustgarten explained that they do
that because they have approval from the County assignment judge to do that. Mayor Ganz wondered if this were applicable to the
judge and if they needed to appoint an alternate judge. Attorney Lustgarten stated he did not believe so because there are
alternate judges 
approved by the County Assignment judge. Mayor Ganz asked that he check with the Attorney General's office. He felt they should
develop a pool of municipal prosecutors and 
to get a list of four or five attorneys who can do that. Attorney Lustgarten stated he will need to change the ordinance that will read
there shall be a pool of attorneys who shall be designated as alternate Borough Prosecutors, etc.

There was a unanimous consensus to have this ordinance introduced at the meeting on June 25, 2002 with the pool of attorneys'
concept.

9-11 Memorial:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he met with the Clergy. Father Pecci would like to do a 9-11 memorial. They would like a joint memorial
between the town clergy and the Borough. He suggested that Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski assign Tom Metzler to
work on this project. Mayor Ganz stated no one will ever forget. He felt the idea of doing the memorial with the clergy was a great
idea. The evening after September 11 there was a spontaneous gathering which drew many people. Mayor Ganz felt they would
need Police coverage and traffic control.

There was a unanimous consensus that the Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk that a coordinator be appointed to coordinate this
and to report to the Council on a regular basis. 
Meeting with Superintendent of the Board of Education Bruce Watson:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he had a meeting with the Superintendent of the Board of Education regarding littering and loitering. The
school will be willing to do a litter patrol if the Borough goes in partnership with them. The Superintendent would have the students
to park by Sasso Field. Mayor Ganz stated there are only 97 parking spaces available at the high school and more than four
hundred cars need parking spaces. Deputy Mayor Etler stated there was a suggestion that the Council and the Board of Education
have a meeting. Mayor Ganz asked that a date be made for them to meet.

West Wing Update:

There was a unanimous consensus to have Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski report weekly to the Council on the
progress of the west wing addition to Borough Hall so the Council knows how it is coming along.

Deputy Mayor Etler stated the plan is with the County Planning Board and the problem with that is they do not meet in July. Mayor
Ganz asked Acting Manager Frey to call Hackensack to see what the delay is and to get a name of someone he could speak to.
Attorney Lustgarten suggested they work through the Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk for someone to co-ordinate this project.
They suggested Tom Metzler as the ideal person to report to the Council through the Acting Manager / Municipal Clerk. Acting
Manager Frey suggested Borough Engineer Garrison co-chair it with Tom Metzler.

Public Comment:

Jane Diepeveen, 14 Ryder Road, wondered why the ban on smoking within 1000' did not pertain to the middle school. Mayor
Ganz informed her that every school will be covered in this new ordinance.

Sal Feola, 12-23 Lexington Avenue, felt it was a good ordinance but the only problem he sees is enforcement. He had a meeting
with the Superintendent of the Board of Education and felt that busing the kids from Sasso Field was ridiculous. He does not see
anything working. He acknowledged that the cigarette problem was getting better but the loitering problem has not improved.



Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/June182002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:50 PM]

Mayor Ganz told him they were allowed to be there as long as they did not block traffic. Councilmember Caan stated he knows
civilian complaints have been filed. Attorney Lustgarten stated they have established a civilian complaint form. They know it is a
tough problem but they have to give it time.

Mr. Feola stated he understood the kids will hang out and he does not want to ban parking he just wants to get the kids off the
street. He also does not want to see them get tickets. Mayor Ganz stated the Council is of the mind to have the Police devote
more time to this issue and that it is a Borough priority.

Councilmember Amato stated he appreciated the fact that Mr. Feola was not 100% satisfied. There are things the Council can and
cannot do. He asked Mr. Feola to be patient.

Jack Link, 32-12 Sheffield Terrace, wondered about the law that property owners have to be notified within 200 feet of a pending
application before the Planning and Zoning Boards and why they did not notify tenants. Attorney Lustgarten explained the law
requires that only property owners be notified. Mayor Ganz stated he would like to do a resolution to amend the land use law to
notify tenants of any applications that come before the Planning or Zoning Boards.

Update on Pedestrian Yield Signs:

Councilmember Caan stated he would like to see an update on the pedestrian yield signs. Mayor Ganz stated he would like to see
that a report goes to the Council next week. Councilmember Caan stated the Amber Alert program passed the Assembly last week.

Adjournment to Special Meeting:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a second by Councilmember Caan, the meeting was adjourned to a special meeting
at 9:10 p.m.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 9:50 p.m.

Search for a Borough Manager:

Mayor Ganz stated they need criteria for the search for the Borough Manager. He suggested that if anyone applies they refer it to
the search firm. The search firm will collect the resumes, get it down to five applicants, give the information to the Council, the
Municipal Clerk and Attorney Lustgarten to see if they meet the criteria and then the Council can meet with them. Mayor Ganz
suggested Acting Manager Frey call the Auditor to get names of search firms from them. Councilmember Amato wondered about
the League of Municipalities if they have a list of firms. Mayor Ganz instructed Councilmember Amato to contact the League and
report back to the Council.

Adjournment:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was adjourned at 10:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

SPECIAL MEETING OF JUNE 18, 2002

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 9:10 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz , Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmembers Amato and Caan. 

ALSO PRESENT: Acting Manager Frey, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and Borough Attorney Lustgarten.

ORDINANCES: FIRST READING

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan it was unanimously agreed to read the following
ordinance by title.



Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/June182002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:50 PM]

Ordinance No. 1916-2002

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN, SPECIFICALLY CHAPTER 232 ENTITLED
"VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" AND MORE SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE IX ENTITLED "MUNICIPAL PARKING AREAS SECTION 232-
58 ENTITLED MUNICIPAL PARKING AREA DESIGNATED"

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, Resolution No. 221-2002 introducing Ordinance No.
1916-2002 was considered.

Attorney Lustgarten explained that this ordinance is to include Columbia Terrace parking area. There also was a glitch during the
codification that left out the language of 9:00 a.m to 4:00 p.m so that should be added. Acting Manager Frey stated there could be
a conflict regarding the location. Attorney Lustgarten explained it is the parking area contiguous to the bowling alley, the tennis
courts, Pathmark and Hemlock Avenue. It was unanimously agreed to introduce Ordinance No. 1916-2002 with the above
mentioned amendments.

Hearing no further discussion, Resolution No.221-2002 introducing Ordinance No. 1916-2002 was passed.

ORDINANCE: SECOND READING

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan it was unanimously agreed to read the following
ordinance by title and open the time for public hearing.

ORDINANCE NO. 1915-2002
(RESOLUTION NO. 222-2002)

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN, 2000, BY AMENDING CHAPTER 241,
ENTITLED "WATER", SUB-SECTION 241-50 "WATER RATES"

There being no comments by the public, upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was
unanimously agreed to close the time for public hearing.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, Resolution No. 222-2002 adopting Ordinance No.
1915-2002 was discussed.

Mayor Ganz explained that this ordinance reduces the water rates by .03¢ a gallon which will have an impact on everyone in the
Borough.

There being no further comment, Resolution No. 222-2002 adopting Ordinance No. 1915-2002 was unanimously approved.

RESOLUTIONS BY CONSENT #13-2002

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Consent Agenda #13-2002 containing the following
items was unanimously adopted.

a. Resol. #223-2002 - DOT Grant Application Traffic Calming Devices Various Streets
b. Resol. #224-2002 - DOT Grant Application Street Improvements - High School Areas

Closed Session Resolution:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein the following closed session resolution was
unanimously adopted at 9:21 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from certain matters to be
discussed by the governing body; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss personnel; and

WHEREAS, these matters are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussion; and



Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002

file:///C|/Users/mike.lebeau/Documents/fairlawn/2002CouncilMinutes/June182002.htm[1/3/2013 4:35:50 PM]

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of these discussions shall be made relating to personnel as soon as the Council
decides or when the ordinance gets adopted; 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the public be excluded since
these matters as set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussions. 

Reconvene to Work Session:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second my Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was reconvened to the Work Session
at 9:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

 


	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - June 18, 2002


